

## Profil Candidat 90268

**Solution/version** : Dynamics AX 2009, Dynamics AX 2012, D365 F&O

**Modules** : Finance, T&L, Stock, Achat, Projet

**Dernier poste** : Consultant fonctionnel Dynamics AX

**Poste recherché** : Consultant fonctionnel Dynamics AX

**TJM** : 680€

**Prétentions salariales si CDI** : 65K€

**Localisation** : Paris

**Disponibilité** : Avril

**Nationalité** : Française

## Contact Cognitive France

### Consultant recrutement

Stephan Konda

E: [Stephan.konda@cognitive-group.com](mailto:Stephan.konda@cognitive-group.com)

T: + 33 9 75 12 93 30

### French territory manager

Nathalie Gerardin

E: [Nathalie.gerardin@cognitive-group.com](mailto:Nathalie.gerardin@cognitive-group.com)

T: + 33 6 45 82 96 95

## Présentation détaillée

Avec plus de 20 ans d'expérience dans l'univers des ERP dont une dizaine en direction de projets, en chefferie de projets et en consulting; ce candidat connaît de nombreuses les versions de Dynamics AX.

Il a forte expertise dans les modules Trade & Logistic, Projet, Finance.  
Pour raison personnelle, il souhaite aujourd'hui une mission ou un poste en tant que consultant

Il est ouvert à une opportunité en consulting en tant que Freelance, voire en CDI.

### EXPERIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

#### From May 2016 until today: Freelance, France

Missions:

**2018-2019:** Industrie, Région Parisienne, France

- Dynamics AX 2012 R3, domaines "Purchases, Stocks, Logistics, Finance interface"
- site deployment : Analysis and prototype, data migration

**2017-2018:** SSII, Région Parisienne, France

- Dynamics AX 2012, domain "Order to cash"
- France deployment : Analysis and prototype
- 

**2016-2017: Consultants Freelance, SSII, Paris, France**

- Tribank (overhead costs solution) : Tests and documentation
- Focus on purchase process: Mission in Algeria (Bank for Local Development)

**From January 2006 to February 2016: Project Manager, SSII, Paris, France**

**Main projects:**

- Astrium Business Communication : migration V4 -> AX 2012 R3 (Project, Trade, Finance).
- Artelia : AX 2012 R3 (Project, Finance).
- Hardware Infogerance / Segula : AX 2012 R2 (Project, Finance).
- CCI Eurolam AX 2009 (Production, Trade, Finance).
- JM Bruneau : AX 2009 (Purchase, Finance).
- Assa Abloy France (Vachette, Fichet, ...) : AX V3 (Production, Trade, Finance interface).
- Thales Underwater Systems (Sophia Antipolis) : AX 2009 (Production, Project, Trade, Finance).
- Eryma Group (security solutions) : AX 2009 (Production, Project, Trade, Finance).
- Football French Federation : AX V4 (Purchase, Finance). - ...
- Support new Dynamics AX activity for Subsidiaries.
- Customer support organization.
- Responsible of Partnership with TEM (Telecom Ecole de Management EVRY) from 2009 to 2013

**From January 1997 to Décembre 2005: Senior consultant, Industrie, Paris, France**

- ERP implementation (JD Edwards and Dynamics AX).
- Main projects:
- MPO (Moulages Plastiques de l'Ouest).
- Chloralp. - Asap Software.
- Coredis. - ... Senior Consultant in master plans and functional specifications.

**Main projects:** - Wavcom, Eurotainer, Touax. - ...

**From January 1988 to December 1996: Project Manager on IBM AS/400, Industrie, Paris, France**

- Sanofi agri-food. - Mitsubishi France. - Ofic International. 3 - ...
- Project manager for Elf Oil Africa - Finance, Sales, Inventory, purchases for Elf African subsidiaries

**From February 1982 to December 1987: Analyst on Insurance products conception, Paris, France**

- Branches implementation (1400 branches in France)

---

**Training**

- **1981** : DEA (Master) Sciences / LYON 1 University
- **2007** : Microsoft Dynamics AX V4 Certification : Finance, Trade and Project modules

---

**Langues**

- French : maternal language
- English : professional: TOEIC October 2016 : 760 pts
- Italian : medium

---

**Activities and associations**

- Hiking
- Cinéma